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Hi Richard,
As you have confirmed that stabilising or composting (transformation) of organic fines is not taking place on this site,
therefore in accordance with Regulation 1069/2009 Article 2 (as stipulated below), this facility does not require an Animal
By-Product authorisation;
“2. This Regulation shall not apply to the following animal by- products:
(9) catering waste, except if it:
(i) originates from means of transport operating internationally;
(ii) is destined for feeding purposes;
(iii) is destined for processing by pressure sterilisation or for processing by methods referred to in point (b) of the first
subparagraph of Article 15(1) or for transformation into biogas or for composting;
I hope this addresses your request but please do not hesitate to come back to me if you have any further queries.
Kind regards,
Bairbre
From: Richard Deeney [mailto:richard.deeney@ftco.ie]
Sent: 25 June 2021 14:33

To: Sharkey, Bairbre
Subject: RE: Requirement for ABP Permit

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to
Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

Hi Bairbre,

No stabilisation/composting will occur on-site. MSW will be subject to mechanical screening before being sent off-site for
stabilisation.

Regards,

Richard.

From: Sharkey, Bairbre <Bairbre.Sharkey@agriculture.gov.ie>

Sent: Friday 25 June 2021 13:01

To: Richard Deeney <richard.deeney@ftco.ie>

Cc: Pender, Niamh <Niamh.Pender@agriculture.gov.ie>; Byrne, Justin <Justin.Byrne@agriculture.gov.ie>

Subject: RE: Requirement for ABP Permit

Hi Richard,

Could you kindly confirm that stabilising/composting processing of the organic fines are not taking place on this site?
Kind regards,

Bairbre

Dr Bairbre Sharkey MVB, MSc Veterinary Inspector, Animal By-Product and TSE section

Administration Building, Backweston Campus, Stacumny Lane, Celbridge, Co. Kildare, W23 X3PH
Foirgneamh Riarachdin, Campas Bhacastuin, Lana Steach Cuimne, Cill Droichid, Co. Chill Dara, W23 X3PH

http://www.agriculture.gov.ie/ | http://www.animalhealthsurveillance.agriculture.gov.ie
Tel: +353 877018992
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From: Pender, Niamh

Sent: 25 June 2021 10:10

To: Sharkey, Bairbre; Byrne, Justin
Subject: FW: Requirement for ABP Permit
Hi Bairbre, Justin,

Can you advise please?

Thanks,
Niamh
From: Richard Deeney [mailto:richard.deeney@ftco.ie] &

Sent: 21 June 2021 15:28
To: Pender, Niamh
Subject: Requirement for ABP Permit
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CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to

Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .
Hi Niamh,
Richard Deeney here of Fehily Timoney. | am working on behalf of Oxigen Environmental.
Oxigen Environmental intends to apply to Offaly County Council for permission to develop a Materials Recovery Facility
(MRF) at a site in Derryarkin, Croghan, Co. Offaly. Oxigen Environmental intends to apply for planning permission to develop
a Material Recovery Facility which will accept 90,000 tonnes of waste per annum on-site. The facility will accept the
following waste types on-site for processing; municipal solid waste, construction and demolition waste, mixed dry recyclable
waste and commercial and industrial waste.
We are responsible for completing the planning application and EIAR for the proposed development. We have noted that
Offaly County Council have made the following request in planning RFI’s in recent years for similar waste related facilities:

e ‘The applicant is requested to provide confirmation that they can obtain a Category 2 animal by-product permit

administered by the Department of agriculture Food and the Marine’

We wish to address this matter pre-emptively. We wish to notify you that the facility does not propose accepting animal by-
product for composting or a biogas production. We would appreciated it if you could confirm in writing via email or letter
that an Animal By-product permit is not required in this instance.
| have attached a list of waste types to be accepted on-site as well as detailed on proposed facility processing for you
information. | have also attached a preliminary site layout plan. If you need any further information regarding the proposed
facility do not hesitate to get in touch.
Many thanks.
Regards,

Senior Environmental Scientist

Fehily Timoney and Company
J5 Plaza, North Park Business Park, North Road, Dublin 11
=] M: +353 (0)83 027 0268

www.fehilytimoney.ie

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or
disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and
use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an
intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email from your
computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

T4 an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolaf
amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisiinta né dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi
beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, né aon chuid de, a Usaid, a chdipeal, n6 a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé
chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do riomhaire le do thoil.
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this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use or
disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares.
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland
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The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the
attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If
you are not an intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or
any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

T4 an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, faoi phribhléid agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an
seolal amhdain. D’fhéadfadh ébhar an seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhléid profisitunta n6 dlithitil. Mura tusa an seolai a
bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, ta cosc air, nd aon chuid de, a Gsdid, a choipedl, n6 a scaoileadh. Ma
thainig s¢ chugat de bharr dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-abhar ¢ do riomhaire le do
thoil.
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